

Paolo Contu PhD, MD

#### Posizione attuale

2001- oggi: Professore Ordinario di Igiene Generale e Applicata, Università di Cagliari

2002 –oggi: Responsabile Struttura Valutazione Qualità Assistenza Azienda Ospedaliero Universitaria di Cagliari

#### Altre Posizioni Professionali

1992- 2001: Professore Associato di Igiene Generale e Applicata, Università di Cagliari

1989-1992: Assistente di Igiene e Sanità Pubblica, Unità Sanitaria Locale di Cagliari

#### Titoli

1992 Dottore di Ricerca in Sanità Pubblica e Medicina di Comunità, Università di Sassari

1987 Corso di Health Management, Università Bocconi di Milano

1986 Laurea in Medicina e Chirurgia, Università di Cagliari

#### Ruoli Professionali e Accademici

2016 –oggi: Direttore della Scuola di Specializzazione in Igiene e Medicina Preventiva

2016 –oggi: Vicepresidente International Union Health Promotion and Education per Communicatons

2010 –2016: Vicepresidente International Union Health Promotion and Education per Capacity Building, Education & Training

2012 –2015: Presidente del Consiglio di Facoltà di Medicina e Chirurgia, Università di Cagliari

2012 –oggi: Coordinatore Global Working Group Competencies and Workforce Development International Union Health Promotion and Education per Capacity Building, Education & Training

2007–oggi: membro del Global Board of Trustees International Union Health Promotion and Education

2011–2012: Presidente della Classe di Professioni della Prevenzione, Università di Cagliari

2010-2012: Coordinatore dell'Area Scientifica “Scienze Mediche” dell'Università di Cagliari

2007-2010: Presidente della Classe di Professioni della Prevenzione, Università di Cagliari

2002-2008: della Scuola di Specializzazione in Igiene e Medicina Preventiva

Ricerca nell'area di epidemiologia e promozione della salute (epidemiologia clinica, biostatistica, ricerca azione partecipativa).

#### Principali progetti

1995- European Training Consortium in Public Health and Health Promotion Formazione paneuropea (corsi estivi svolti annualmente) e ricerca. Autofinanziato con le quote di iscrizione dei partecipanti al corso. Coordinatore del Consorzio dal 2000 al 2010.

2012-2014 Proposta di un sistema informativo interaziendale come strumento di una comunità di pratica per la sperimentazione e la gestione dell'appropriatezza organizzativa come modello del governo clinico. Finanziamento Legge 7 Regione Sardegna. Coordinatore del Progetto.

2009-2012 Progetto Europeo “Developing competencies and professional standards for health promotion capacity building in Europe (CompHP)” Finanziamento Executive Agency for Health and Consumers (EAHC) Unione Europea. Coordinatore del Workpackage Mapping in academic settings

2009-2010 Epidemiologia della Sclerosi Multipla Finanziamento Governo Italia.

2007-2010 Health for Youth. Finanziamento Governo Italia.

1996-2000 Health Promoting Schools in Sardegna. Finanziamento Regione Sardegna

1997-1998 EuroPromed European network on prevention and health promotion for marginalised people. Finanziamento EU

1996-1997 Mobility Programme Biomed Exchange of young researchers. Finanziamento EU.

1994-1997 SUPER European network on healthy nutrition and health promotion. Finanziamento EU

## **Paolo Contu PhD, MD**

### **Current Position**

2001- date: Full Professor of Public Health, University of Cagliari

2002 –date: Coordinator of the Health Care Quality Unit of the University Hospital of Cagliari

### **Other Professional Positions**

1992- 2001: Associate Professor of Public Health, University of Cagliari

1989-1992: Hygiene and Public Health Professional, Health Local Unit (NHS) of Cagliari

### **Qualifications**

1992 PhD in Public Health and Community Medicine, University of Sassari

1987 Course of Health Management, Bocconi University Milano

1986 Medical Degree, University of Cagliari

### **Professional / Academic Roles**

2016 –date: Vicepresident for Communications - International Union Health Promotion and Education

2010 –2016: Vicepresident for Capacity Building Education and Training - International Union Health Promotion and Education

2012 –2015: President of the Faculty of Medicine - University of Cagliari

2012 –date: Co-Chair of the Global Working Group “Competencies and Workforce Development” – International Union Health Promotion and Education

2007–date: member of the Global Board of Trustees International Union Health Promotion and Education

2011–2012: President of the Bachelors Class of “Prevention”, University of Cagliari

2010-2012: Coordinator of the Scientific Area “Medical Sciences”, University of Cagliari

2007-2010: President of the Bachelor Course of “Health Visitor”, University of Cagliari

2000-2010: coordinator of the European Training Consortium in Public Health and Health Promotion (since 1995 lecturer and tutor in 14 summer courses)

2002-2008: director of the School of Public Health, University of Cagliari

Research in the area of epidemiology and health promotion (clinical epidemiology, biostatistics, action research, participatory methods).

### **Research Grants / Programs**

1995- European Training Consortium in Public Health and Health Promotion. Self financed with students fees.

2012-2014 Community of Practice and Clinical Governance. Sardinia Region financing

2009-2012 COMHP Competences in Health Promotion in Europe. EU financing

2009-2010 Epidemiology of Multiple Sclerosis Financed by Italian Government.

2007-2010 Health for Youth. Financed by Italian Government.

1996-2000 Health Promoting Schools in Sardinia. Sardinia Region financing

1997-1998 EuroPromed European network on prevention and health promotion for marginalised people. EU financing

1996-1997 Mobility Programme Biomed Exchange of young researchers. EU financing.

1994-1997 SUPER European network on healthy nutrition and health promotion. EU financing.

---